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TO: All Departments/Agencies, County of Kaua'‘i
FROM: Annette L. Anderson, Director of Human Resources %/ﬂh\
SUBJECT: 2024 Holiday Schedule
HOLIDAY DATE OBSERVED
1. New Year's Day January 1, Monday
2. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day January 15, Monday
3. Presidents’ Day February 19, Monday
4. Prince Jonah Kihio Kalanianaole Day ~ March 26, Tuesday
5. Good Friday March 29, Friday
6. Memorial Day May 27, Monday
7. King Kamehameha | Day June 11, Tuesday
8. Independence Day July 4, Thursday
9. Statehood Day August 16, Friday
10. Labor Day September 2, Monday
11. General Election Day November 5, Tuesday
12. Veterans’ Day November 11, Monday
13. Thanksgiving November 28, Thursday
14. Christmas December 25, Wednesday

General Information

HRS 8.2 requires holidays that fall on Saturdays to be observed on the preceding Friday, and
holidays that fall on Sundays to be observed on the following Monday.

Employees whose workdays fall on Monday through Friday during the workweek in which a
holiday occurs shall observe such holiday on the date as listed above.

Employees whose workday falls on other than Monday through Friday during the workweek in
which a holiday occurs shall observe such holiday as provided below, unless otherwise
superseded by another agreement or letter.
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